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M E M O R A N D U M 
TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

Shireen McSpadden, Executive Director, Department of Homelessness 
and Supportive Housing 
Daniel Adams, Director, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development 
Patrick O’Riordan, Director, Department of Building Inspection 

Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 
Budget and Appropriations Committee 

April 1, 2024 

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Appropriations Committee has received the 
following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Connie Chan: 

File No.  240319 
Hearing on the Mayor's budgetary decisions to protect and strengthen the 
City's 1) homelessness, crisis response and shelter services, 2) preserve 
healthy Single Room Occupancy (SRO) and supportive housing with 
adequate staffing, service levels and resident services to prevent 
substandard housing, and 3) eviction prevention and anti-displacement 
measures; and requesting the Department of Homelessness and 
Supportive Housing, Mayor's Office of Housing and Community 
Development, and Department of Building Inspection to report. 

Pursuant to the hearing request, you or a representative will be expected to attend and 
present on the subject when this matter is agendized. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me by email to: brent.jalipa@sfgov.org. 

c: Dylan Schneider, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
Emily Cohen, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
Bridget Badasow, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
Lydia Ely, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
Brian Cheu, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
Maria Benjamin, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
Sheila Nickolopoulos, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
Patty Lee, Department of Building Inspection 
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